FRANKLIN COUNTY FISCAL COURT SEPTEMBER 24, 2010 9:00 A.M. WORK SESSION/10:00 A.M. COURT

Franklin County Fiscal Court met on Friday, September 24, 2010 in the Fiscal Court Room at 321 West Main Street, Frankfort, KY. The meeting was called to order at 10:16 a.m. with Judge Ted Collins presiding. The following members of Fiscal Court were present: Squire Jill Robinson, Squire Phillip Kring, Squire Don Sturgeon, Squire Pat Fannin, Squire Huston Wells. Absent was Squire Lambert Moore. County Attorney Rick Sparks was in attendance.

Following roll call and pledge of allegiance, Judge Collins and Fire Chief Gary Watts presented a plaque in memory of the late Squire Ira Fannin, which will be placed on a new fire truck at the Owenton Road Fire Station.

Motion by Squire Fannin, seconded by Squire Wells, that the reading of the minutes of the meeting on September 2, 2010 be dispensed with and approved. Voting in favor of the motion were Squires Robinson, Kring, Sturgeon, Fannin, Wells and Judge Collins. Motion passed.

Motion by Squire Wells, seconded by Squire Kring, for second reading and approval of Ordinance #5, 2010 Series, amending Ordinance #8, adopted October 23, 1987, Fiscal Court Order Book 15, Page 31, relating to the Zoning Ordinance in Franklin County for 1205 Benson Valley Road from Industrial General District (IG) to Rural Residential District (RR). Voting in favor of the motion were Squires Robinson, Kring, Sturgeon, Fannin, Wells and Judge Collins. Motion passed.

Motion by Squire Wells, seconded by Squire Kring, for second reading and approval of Ordinance #6, 2010 Series, amending Ordinance #8, adopted October 23, 1987, Fiscal Court Order Book 15, Page 31, relating to the Zoning Ordinance in Franklin County for 1221 Benson Valley Road from Industrial General District (IG) to Rural Residential District (RR). Voting in favor of the motion were Squires Robinson, Kring, Sturgeon, Fannin, Wells and Judge Collins. Motion passed.

Motion by Squire Fannin, seconded by Squire Sturgeon, for authorization to approve Resolution #28-2010, adopting and approving the execution of a Rural Secondary Program Agreement with the Kentucky Transportation Cabinet, Department of Rural and Municipal Aid, to perform bituminous resurfacing on various county roads. Voting in favor of the motion were Squires Robinson, Kring, Sturgeon, Fannin, Wells and Judge Collins. Motion passed.

Motion by Squire Sturgeon, seconded by Squire Wells, for authorization to approve the compensation for commissioners of the Elkhorn Water District for an increase from one hundred dollars per month to two hundred dollars per month, to become effective on January 1, 2011. Voting in favor of the motion were Squires Robinson, Kring, Sturgeon, Fannin, Wells and Judge Collins. Motion passed.

Motion by Squire Sturgeon, seconded by Squire Fannin, for authorization to purchase one 2011 Chevrolet Tahoe from Bob Hook Chevrolet, Louisville, KY, through state price contract in the amount of \$31,420, Fire Department. Voting in favor of the motion were Squires Robinson, Kring, Sturgeon, Fannin, Wells and Judge Collins. Motion passed. Motion by Squire Wells, seconded by Squire Sturgeon, for authorization to award bid for used Self-Propelled Broom with 1,000 hours or less from the sole bidder, Brandeis Machinery & Supply Co., Lexington, KY, in the amount of \$27,100, Road Department. Voting in favor of the motion were Squires Robinson, Kring, Sturgeon, Fannin, Wells and Judge Collins. Motion passed.

Motion by Squire Fannin, seconded by Squire Kring, for authorization to pay the bills. Voting in favor of the motion were Squires Robinson, Kring, Sturgeon, Fannin, Wells and Judge Collins. Motion passed.

Motion by Squire Sturgeon, seconded by Squire Robinson, for authorization to amend agenda to add an agreement with Anderson County Fiscal Court. Voting in favor of the motion were Squires Robinson, Kring, Sturgeon, Fannin, Wells and Judge Collins. Motion passed.

Motion by Squire Robinson, seconded by Squire Wells, for authorization to approve Agreement with Anderson County Fiscal Court to close a portion of Lanes Mill Road for reconstruction of the Lanes Mill Road Bridge in Anderson County. Voting in favor of the motion were Squires Robinson, Kring, Sturgeon, Fannin, Wells and Judge Collins. Motion passed.

Motion by Squire Fannin, seconded by Squire Wells, for authorization to adjourn. Voting in favor of the motion were Squires Robinson, Kring, Sturgeon, Fannin, Wells and Judge Collins. Motion passed. (Meeting adjourned at 10:25 a.m.)

County Judge/Executive

Fiscal Court Clerk